
Rosy Millan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Don Hayles 
Tuesday, September 17, 2024 7:00 AM 
District1; District2; District3; District4; Districts; COB_mail 
Adendum Item #5, Sept 17 2024 

I CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution. I Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment. 

Hello, Please see our recommendation below ... 

Don & Pat Hayles, 9/17/2024 

************************************************* 

Addendum Item #5: Attorney General's Office Response regarding Request for Independent 
Investigation Discussion/Direction/Action regarding the County Administrator's memorandum of 
September 4, 2024, entitled "Response from the Attorney General's Office regarding Request for 
Independent Investigation". (District 4). 

1. "All members are required to take appropriate police action toward aiding a fellow police peace 
officer or department member exposed to danger or in a situation where danger might be pending." 
This policy may have been violated by command staff. 
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2. "A member shall act in an official capacity, whether on or off duty, if an incident is observed which 
requires policy action and time is of the essence or when such action will safeguard life or property, 
preserve the peace, or prevent the escape of a criminal. All responses must be consistent with the 
responses of an on-duty member." This policy may have been violated by a sworn police officer who 
was off duty but on scene. 

3. "Supplemental Reports should be submitted when commissioned members participate in law 
enforcement activities requiring a case report to document their involvement in the incident." This 
policy may have been violated by command staff who were on scene or received direct reports but 
failed to document their involvement. 

4. "Unless otherwise approved by a supervisor, all property and/or evidence shall be packaged and 
secured in an approved property and evidence locker or delivered to the P&E Unit prior to the end of 
shift." This policy may have been violated by a detective failing to properly secure evidence. 

The Attorney General's Office noted their willingness to review the IA investigation after it is 
completed by the Sheriff's Department should the Board continue to have concerns. 
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If there was a crisis in our county, state, or country, we can't rely on Na nos to do the right thing for our 
families. He did not support HCR 2060, the "Secure the Border Act." Na nos likes to play politics more 
than being a Sheriff. 

Recommendation: Please Hold Sheriff Nanos accountable for this and many other failings. 
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